QUESTIONS RELATED TO THE REQUEST FOR TASK ORDER PROPOSAL

(8/3/2000)

1. A.1.  Submission of Proposal.  What format would you prefer proposals to be emailed in, Word97 or Adobe Acrobat (PDF)?

2. May the electronic submission be submitted in Adobe’s portable document format (*pdf)?

Answer:  We would prefer Word 97; however, we will accept any format that can be read by ED desktop software.  That includes Word 2000, Word97, Adobe, and WinZip.  As well as the entire MS Office Suite.   

3. The introduction for the proposal was dated July 7,  posted to the website on July 12, and potential bidders notified on July 14.  given this delay in notification of one week,please consider granting an extension of one week to the proposal due date.  This will also allow time for submission of question following the bidder’s conference and ED’s response.

Answer:  The date of 7/7/00 on the introduction was the preparation date of the letter.  The date we planned to post the letter to the web-site was 7/12/00.  See A.1 of the solicitation for the revised due date.  

4. Section A.1, page 1, instructs offerors to follow up the electronic submission of proposals with “one paper copy with original signature.  If the contractor’s GSA Schedule Contract is not available electronically, the Contractor shall also submit a paper copy of their GSA Schedule Contract for financial Asset Management Services, Special item Number 621-4.  The paper copy must be postmarked within 2 days of the due date….”  Does “the paper copy” in the last sentence refer to the paper copy of the offeror’s GSA contract or to the offeror’s entire proposal?  Must the offeror ensure that the paper copy of its proposal arrive before the submission deadline, or is it sufficient to merely ensure that it is postmarked no later than two days prior to the due date?

Answer:  Please note that the paper copy must be postmarked within 3 days of the email. See response to question 27.  

5. Please clarify what is meant by “GSA Schedule Contract is not available electronically”.  Does this refer to the GSA’s “schedule detail” for ordering agencies?

Answer:  This refers to the Authorized Federal Supply Schedule (FSS) Pricelist.  If an      

offeror has a request for an amendment to their GSA Contract that is still pending (for     

instance, to modify their prices for Administrative Resolutions), offerors should 

notify ED of this fact and shall provide a copy of the revised Authorized Federal 

Supply Schedule (FSS) Pricelist.  Offerors may propose at the rate of the pending 

GSA modification.

6. A.1 Submission of Proposal, L.5 Late Proposals.  From reading this section can I assume that the E-mail submission of the proposal is required by the 8/4/2000, 2pm deadline?  

Answer:  The e-mail version is due 8/9/2000.  See the revised  A.2 of the solicitation  

The follow-up paper copy only needs the required postmark of 8/2/2000 regardless of the time actually received by ED.

Answer: See A.1 (3)

7. A.1(3)  Can we deliver our original hard copy in person?

Answer:  Yes.  It must be received and time stamped by an ED Contracts employee.  

See A.1 (4).

8. May the hard copy submission be received on August 7, 2000 if the electronic copy is received on the 4th?

Answer:   See A.1 (3).
9. A.1 (1) - SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL (P. 1) – Can the contractor compress or “zip” the document files when e-mailing its proposal? If so, what “zip” applications are acceptable (i.e., PKZip, WinZip, etc.)?

Answer:  Please see response to Question 1.  .

10.   Reserved.

11.   A.1 (3) - SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL (P. 1) – “The paper copy must be postmarked within 2 days of the due date and mailed to the following address . . .”

Please verify that the paper copy of the proposal can be postmarked within two days      after the due date? If so, does Sunday, Aug. 6 count as a day? (i.e., could the paper copy be postmarked Monday, Aug. 7?)

     Answer:  See response to question 8

12. Also, if the bidder ships the paper copy via overnight air shipment (i.e. Federal Express or United Parcel Service), does the shipping company’s computer-generated shipping label constitute a “postmark”?

Answer:  Yes, for this purpose.  
13. A.4.  Target Rates.  If ED proposes a fixed price for Administrative Resolutions and  Litigation where one exceeds the price quoted in our GSA Pricing Schedule, can the approved vendor charge the rate that is the higher targeted rate?

Answer:  GSA responded on 7/21/00 to all offerors with instructions on how to modify their GSA contracts.  See response to question 5.

14. A.6 references a “Notification that (ED) may cancel task orders” is currently available at the pcacontract website.  No such notification was found.  Please clarify

Answer: This notification is in Clause H.6 of the Solicitation.  The solicitation will be amended to remove the reference from Clause A6.

15. B.1.  Provision for Pricing and Payment.  Number one reads:  The total amount 
obligated and available for payment under this contract is $________.”  Is this capped in the GSA schedule in the amount of $1,000,000? 

Answer:  No.

16. B.1.(1) has an unspecified contract obligation (first sentence).  Will the Government complete this entry upon contract signing?

Answer: Yes, This clause will show the funds obligated to the contract and available for payment at the time of award.  In accordance with Clause B.1, paragraphs (2) and (3), the funding will be adjusted as necessary to ensure that the amount is appropriate to cover payments for services.

17. B.1 PROVISION FOR PRICING AND PAYMENT (p. 4) – “(1) The total amount obligated and available for payment under this contract is $__________.” Question: Please confirm that ED fills in that blank, not the contractor?

Answer:  You are correct.  

18. B.3.(a)  Commission Adjustments.  The Request for Task Order Proposal states that in the case of bankruptcy, if the contractor fails to forward the bankruptcy documents to the designated office within three (3) calendar days from receipt of the documentation, the Government shall reduce the contractor’s overall commission by the amount equal to the amount the Government would have recovered in the course of the bankruptcy adjudication (if any recovery would have been made).

We currently forward hard copies of bankruptcy documentation o our weekly account return EFT.  Since the EFT goes once a week, the documents will be getting to the designated office anywhere between 2-10calendar days of receipt of documentation.  Has this procedure changed from the way the contractors are currently handling bankruptcies?  Will there be any consideration for changing the number of days?

Answer: This will be addressed in the updated procedures manual and covered in the contractor training.  Yes, the Department will consider making a change.

19. B.3(a)3, page 7, states that ED will not pay the contractor a commission for rehabilitation of Direct Loans.  Under the current contract, ED is compensating contractors for rehabilitation of Direct Loans.  Significant FDSL rehabilitation data from the current contract and information justifying the need to compensate contractors for this service was submitted by our firm on June 3, 200.  (See attachment 1)

Did ED consider this information and our request for change prior to the issuing of the final task order?

Answer: Yes.  However, ED recognizes no collections as a result of FDSL rehabilitation; rather, responsibility for servicing the debt merely reverts back to the Direct Loan servicer.  Agencies are free to promote consolidation to these borrowers; the only kind of Direct Loans not eligible for consolidation are defaulted consolidation loans, and ED does not want to pay a commission for refinancing these loans a second time (in most cases the consolidation loan was made from underlying defaulted loans; in many cases these were DCS-held loans).  We understand that this may reduce the volume of Direct rehabilitations and we are comfortable with that.

20. B.3.(d)  Description of Price Categories.  Please clarify why neither FFEL nor FDSL Consolidation loan payments and FDSL Rehabilitation payments are not part of the definition of regular collections.

Answer: Regular collections are, by definition, dollars directly from the borrower rather than from a new Government-backed refinance such as consolidation or rehabilitation.  No new Government liability is created by regular payments.

21. B.3.(d), page 9, states that “the bonus payment will be based upon the contractor’s cumulative performance at the end of each CPCS evaluation period.”  A cumulative measurement is the standard recommended by consulting firms such as KPMG, Pete Marwick, (see attachment 2).

Is the cumulative measurement used for evaluation purposes for Dollars Collected (DC), Account Servicing Percentage (ASP), and Administrative Resolution Percentage (APR) defined as cumulative performance contract-to-date as of the end of the CPCS evaluation period?

Answer:  Yes.

22. Section B.3(d), page 9, describes the bonus payment plan to be used by ED.  In the Draft RFP Questions, ED’s response to Question #54 stated that “separate competitive ranges and bonus/incentive pools will be maintained for the set-aside and non set-aside contractors.”  Please confirm that set-aside contractors will have a separate bonus plan apart from the non set-aside contractors.

Answer:  You are correct.

23. B.3 and H5.  What exactly does Customer Service Bonus mean?  When will the Customer Service Bonus be utilized?  Is this bonus, “all or nothing” or will each agency receive a sliding scale score if the bonus is used for a  particular evaluation period?

Answer:  This is still being discussed. Will be specified in the contract.

24. C.1 Scope.  Does “Scope of Work” mean “Statement of Work”?

Answer:  Yes

25. G.2 (SOW 6.2 C4) Government Furnished Materials.  When are the reports and layouts going to be forwarded to the contractor?  (SOW-Refers to Appendix VI containing the file formats and such of data exchange.)  when will the layouts and reports be available for review?

Answer:  This information is posted on the website.

26. Where should we provide the response to Section G.3, Contract Administrator – in the business proposal, or in the technical proposal?



Answer:  That response is in the Administrative section of the business proposal.  See L.1.1.

27. G.3 (its actually G.4) GSA Schedule Contract.  Calls for contractors to submit a copy or link to the GSA Schedule Contract.  Is ED referring to Standard Form 1449 or to the subsequent Authorized FSS Pricelist?

Answer:  See response to question 5.  See revised G.4.

28. G.3. Contract Administrator.  Please define some of the duties associated with this position.

Answer:  The business liaison with the contracting officer.  

29. G.3. Should the offeror’s completion of G.3 be included in their Business Proposal?

Answer:  See response to question 26.

30. H.1 – OPTION TO EXTEND THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT (page 15)  - Does the contractor have any right to terminate work or not accept extensions?

Answer: Only to the extent permitted in the underlying GSA schedule contract.  

31. H.2 – OPTION FOR INCREASED QUANTITY - Because of personnel concerns, does ED view the “Option For Increased Quantity” as likely or is this an option under extreme circumstances?

Answer: This clause will be deleted.  Account placement will be based on ED’s portfolio characteristics and assignments in accordance with the SOW .  

32. H.3. Government-Furnished Computer Facilities.  Is the government-furnished computer facility no longer available to  private collection agencies on Saturday?

Answer:  See Request for Task Order H.3 paragraph 3.  

33. H.5 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION, PERFORMANCE INDICATOR #4: CUSTOMER SERVICE BONUS (P. 22) - What criteria will be used to determine the Customer Service Bonus? The task order only states that it will be “at the discretion of the government” and that the bonus will be based on “contractors delivering consistent customer service.” Please specify. 

Answer:  See response to question 23.  

34. H.5 Contractor Performance Evaluation.  Please explain why are FDSL Consolidation payments not included as dollars collected when determining a private collection agency’s dollars collected percentage when FFEL Consolidation payments are included.  Is the Department attempting to force more volume into the FFEL Program?  If so, what is the Department doing to see that a guarantor will provide the national guarantee to loans owed the government?

Answer: Yes, we are trying to achieve more balance between the FFEL and Direct Consolidation programs. If a national guarantor does not exist, all agencies will be affected equally.  So long as a guarantor does exist, we want to incent balance between FFEL and Direct Loans.

35. H.5. Performance Indicator 2.  What payments qualify to be counted in the Account Servicing Percentage?  For example, do accounts under AWG program count?  Only voluntary payments?  What about accounts where only the final Rehabilitation or Consolidation payment is in the evaluation period, do these count as having a payment during the period?

Answer: ANY payments quality for inclusion in the Account Servicing Percentage.

36. H.5. Performance Measures/Indicator#4.  Please explain what an “OCSA” is and how it will be utilized in determining the Customer Service Bonus?

Answer:  OCSA is Outstanding Customer Service Award.  How it will be utilized is still being discussed.  Will be defined in final contract.

37. Section H.5, page 20, defines the “Dollars Collected for the Government” to be “the gross amount that the Government realizes before the contractor’s commissions have been subtracted from the dollars collected.”  However, Section B.3(d), page 9, states that 70 points will be awarded for “Net Back Recovery Dollars Collected.”  Will the award of the 70 points be based on the evaluation of the “Net” or “Gross” amount collected?

Answer: “NetBack” is no longer used as a performance measure.  The wording in the Section B.3(d) will be corrected.  The definition in Section H.5 is accurate.  

38. Section H.5, page 20, states that the “Current Inventory Balance (CIB)” will be computed the last day of the previous evaluation period.  Section B.3(d), page 9, states that “the bonus payment will be based on the contractor’s cumulative performance at the end of each CPCS evaluation period.”  Does this mean that the CIB will be based on cumulative contract-to-date transfers or can the CIB be manipulated as a result of returning accounts which would result in a distortion of the performance measurement percentages?

Answer: Section B.3(d) is for the life of the contract and is only for purposes of bonus calculations.  The Section H.5 CPCS will be used to determine performance rankings and the distribution of future account transfers.  The CIB and the CIA for the Section H.5 CPCS can be manipulated by returning unresolved accounts.  

39. Section H.5, page 21, defines the “Account Servicing Percentage (ASP).”  

A. How will the contractor receive credit for the cumulative net number of accounts that had payments received on a contract-to-date basis?

B. Will contractors receive ASP credit for gratuitous payments received?

Answer: A.  For the life of the contract, any single payment on an account will be credited toward the ASP.

B.  ANY payments quality for inclusion in the Account Servicing Percentage.

40. Section H.5, page 22, states that 20 points may be awarded as a “Customer Service Bonus (CSB).”

A. What is the OCSA that the Government will make at the conclusion of selected CPCS periods? 

Answer: Outstanding Customer Service Award
B. Will every contractor be eligible to receive the full 20 points or is the 20 points an amount that may be divided among contractors?  

Answer: Every contractor will be eligible for the full 20 points. 
C. How does ED define “selected CPCS periods,” once, twice, three times a year?  
Answer:  This will not be defined until after task orders have been awarded.
D. What types of criteria will be used as the measurement for the CSB?

      Answer: This will not be defined until after task orders have been awarded.  

41. Can we assume that the list of subcontractors provided to GSA in our subcontract plan are approved for use under the ED task order?

Reference: H.5, Performance Indicator #4 Customer Service Bonus


Answer:  See C.2.

42. RFP Paragraph J.1, Attachment A, lists references Appendix VII, Sample QC Report; none was found.  Also, Appendix B (IT-contractor self certification program) was also referenced; none was found.  Please clarify.

Answer:   The Sample QC Report will be developed and covered during the contractor training.  Appendix B (IT – Contractor Self-Certification Program) will be available on the website sometime during the week of July 31.

43. H.6 – CANCELLATION OF TASK ORDERS (p. 22) – “Poor performance is defined as 3 consecutive poor CPCS scores outside of the competitive range.” Question: Could ED define “competitive range”? 

Answer:  The competitive range will be determined by the Department based on the number of task orders awarded and contractor performance.  

44. H.10 – SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING BONUS – “If the contractor submitted an Annual Small Business Subcontracting Report by the due date, the Government will award the contractor with a bonus transfer of accounts at the end of the next CPCS period for each target that the contractor meets.” Question: How many accounts will ED award for each target that the contractor meets?

Answer: The bonus pool will vary from transfer to transfer depending on the number of accounts available. 

Reference: L.1.1 Business Response

45. Can I assume that the “Offer Letter” is intended to commit and bind the company in regard to compliance with Sections A through K, and Section L.4, Period for acceptance of offer?

Answer:  Yes

46. RFP Paragraph L.1.2 requests offerors provide a copy of their GSA Schedule contract to the CO (else an electronic copy or web link).  What should an offeror do if they have not yet received a formal copy or notification other than a 1800iwillpay posting?

Answer:  See response to question 5.  If you have not received a notification from GSA contact GSA.

Reference: L.1.2 Technical Response

47. Volume 2, Technical Response and Past Performance are made up of 4 parts. The first part is called Technical Proposal, and the Technical proposal Instructions specifies a 12-15 page response. Is only part 1 of Volume 2 page limited or does the limits apply to the entire Volume 2?

Answer:  You are correct.  Part 1—the technical proposal—has page limitations.  

48. You have asked for a copy of our GSA contract. The Standard Form 1449 incorporates, by reference, Section C of their solicitation FCXB-BE-00001-N, Our Volume 1 proposal and the four amendments. Do you want us to provide the information incorporated into the contract by reference or just the signed copy of our Standard Form 1449?

Answer:  See response to question 5. 

49. Under the Section “Past Performance Information” you indicate you will obtain Dun and Bradstreet Information. Will you use the D&B performance data from the GSA solicitation or will you re-run a new D&B report?

Answer:  We plan to use D&B performance information.  Whether we use the GSA report or run a new report is still being discussed. 

50. Part IV, Section L.1.1, page 26, states that “Offerors proposing rates either above or below the target rates shall justify the rates in their business proposal.”  What type of justification does ED require?

Answer:   Convincing evidence that the offerors proposed rates represent  a better balance of the factors in M.5 than the target rate.  

51. Section L.1.2, page 27, requires that the contractor provide a completed chart that includes corporate student loan experience and key personnel student loan experience.  Is this chart included in the 12-15-page limit or considered separate?
Answer: The chart is included in the 12-15 page limit.  

52. Section L.1.2, page 27, requires that the contractor provide three references.  If the offeror is a current ED contractor, can the offeror list ED as a reference or does ED require three non-ED references?

Answer:  Yes, the offeror may list ED as a reference.  

Reference: L.8 Small Business participation program

53. Where in the Business Proposal should we place this required submittal? We would assume Part 2, “Cost and Pricing Table for the order (Section B)”
Answer: In the Subcontracting/Teaming Data section. See L.1.1..  

54. RFP Page 30 under Past Performance Information states ED will obtain and use D&B PPE.  Since offerors have already provided PPE information through D&B during the GSA submittal, is any other action required by the offeror?

Answer:  See response to question 49.

55. Page 29, #4 asks whether the offeror can provide 24-hour turnaround.  Is

this referring to the turnaround on providing ad hoc reports?

Answer:  Yes

56. Page 29, #7 asks the offeror to explain the recovery rate in its recent

collection experience.  Should the offeror provide in this section its

recovery rates for the three clients listed as references, or the rates for

the three clients named in its GSA proposal to demonstrate prior

experience?  May, or should, the offeror provide recovery information for

additional clients for which it has recently performed services?

Answer:  That is a decision of the offeror.

57. L.1.2 Technical Proposal. The Technical Proposal Chart/Matrix on page 30 asks for a Contract Administrator and an Operations Manager

A. Can this be the same individual?

Answer: Yes.

B. Does ED intend to award points for key personnel based upon the position or the person? (If it is the same person for two positions, will the offeror receive fewer points than an offeror who provides the same level of experience with two people?)

Answer: Evaluation of the technical proposal, including key personnel, will be based on the probability of success assessment.  See Request for Task Order for the three assessment categories.  

58. RFP Page 33 requests Subcontracting Targets.  Subcontracting Targets were previously supplied under the GSA Schedule Application.  Can this set of numbers for ED be different than the set of numbers from GSA?  If yes, is justification required?

Answer: Yes. Justification for the differences is not required. 

59. It appears that ED changed the target rates for certain services from the current contract.  

Answer:  Yes, ED did change the rates.  This was explained in detail at the conference. 

60. L.1.2 and M2.  Technical Responses.  Is ED going to review the Dunn & Bradstreet evaluation already performed under the GSA Schedule or will you conduct another assessment?

Answer:  See response to question 49.

61. L.1.2 Topics to be addressed in the Technical Proposal.  #6  Use flow charts to indicate how you plan to handle account flow.  Does our flow chart need to identify our proposed account work standards and time frames of handling the accounts?

Answer:  Your charts need to indicate how you plan to handle accounts as they are transferred to you.  

62. L.1.2.  In question #1 of the points to be addressed in the technical proposal, we are asked to describe our experience in handling similar type debts.  Should we limit the discussion to our performance for the three references?

Answer:  No

63. L.1.2.  Based on question #7 of the points to be addressed in the technical proposal, it appears that we are to provide recovery rates for each of our references and/or  client projects described in response to question #1.  Please confirm.

Answer: Yes

64. L.1.2.  How many flow charts, do you want to see, and for which phases of the collection and resolution process?

Answer:  We are not prescribing the number of charts.  See response to question 61. 

65. L.1.2  Within the flow charts, are we required to include specific details (such as how often accounts are worked, at what time intervals, etc.) or are you looking for a higher level flow and overview of the process?

Answer: See response to question 61.  

66. L.1.2.  As an incumbent contractor, we intend to use ED as one of our references. Who should be listed as the point of contact for this reference?  Who should be used as the alternate?  

Answer:  Lawannah Howell, should be listed as the point of contact.  The alternate should be Gloria Robinson.

67. L.1.2.  For the system capacity question on page 29 (#8), are you looking for the total capacity, biggest one time placement handled, or the volume of the largest client?

Answer: All of the above, plus any additional information you deem relevant.

68. L.1.2.  Section L.1.2 states that subcontracting information “will not constitute part of the offer and will not become part of any resulting order.”  Please elaborate.

Answer:  The Contracting Officer will provide written permission for subcontracting in accordance with C.2.  In accordance with the FAR portions of  proposals not incorporated in contracts aren't subject to disclosure under FOIA.

69. L.1.2.  How will contractors’ subcontracting information be used to evaluate contractors?  

Answer: The contractors' subcontracting information can affect the Technical, Past 

Performance, and Small business Participation evaluation.

70. L.1.2.  Section L.1.2 calls for contractors to list prospective subcontractors.  Does this mean subcontractors to be used under this task order or typically used by the contractor in the normal course of operations, and does this include second tier subcontractors?

Answer: First tier sub-contractors under this task.  

71. Technical Proposal Chart/Matrix; are these the only Key Personnel you want listed? What about LIT supervisor, AWG supervisor, Consolidation supervisor, etc.? If there are multiple Collection Managers to be assigned to the project, do you want us to list them all or just the best one?

Answer: The offeror must complete the chart for the specific personnel listed.  Other information can be provided at the discretion of the offeror..  

72. Again referencing the Technical Proposal Chart/Matrix, is corporate experience the length of time the corporation has been engaged in student loan and national collections or the accumulation of the time of the Key Personnel?

Answer:  Corporate experience is the length of time the corporation has been engaged in student loan and national collections.  

73. Within reason, are multiple charts allowed? Or just the one Work Flow chart? I’m talking about 5 or 6 charts.

Answer:  You may have multiple charts.  We responded at the conference that flow charts will be excluded from the page limitation.  

74. With GSA, we had to initiate the PPE by providing D&B with client references. With this task order, I understand that D&B will contact us and/or use the information we provide ED on the three references. Please clarify.

Answer: See response to question 49.  

75. In light of the fact that the flow chart and the resumes are not counted

toward the page limitation but are part of the technical proposal body, is

it going to be ok for the technical proposal to show more than the 15 page

limit as we go in and number the pages.

Answer:  The page limitations refer to the number of pages not the page number. 

76. In other words since the pages will all be numbered and the flow chart and

resumes will be part of the body of the technical proposal then we might

show 30 pages for the entire technical proposal but once you remove the flow

chart and the resumes it will be at or below the 15 page limitation.

Answer:  You are correct.

77. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS (p. 25) – Appendix VI Magnetic Tape Layouts was not on the web site. When will formats be made available?

Answer: This is available on the website.  

78. L.1.2 TECHNICAL RESPONSE, (PAGE 27) – “All pages must be 8-1/2” x 11”.” Would ED allow “fold-out” flowcharts on 11x14 paper? This would allow contractors to include greater detail in their flowcharts.

Answer: The flowcharts can be on larger paper up to 11 X 17.  See revised L.1.2. 

79. L.1.2 TECHNICAL PROPOSAL, (PAGE 29), #4 under “Topics to be addressed in the Technical Proposal,” – “What type of personnel?” Could ED be more specific as to what it is seeking in this question? Is ED asking what type of personnel produce the contractor’s ad hoc reports? Or what type of IT personnel the contractor has?

Answer: Question #4 has four parts to it.  All parts of question #4 refer to adhoc reports.  

80. L.1.2 TECHNICAL PROPOSAL, (PAGE 29), #4 under “Topics to be addressed in the Technical Proposal,” – “Can you provide 24-hour turnaround?” Question: What, specifically, does ED desire 24-hour turnaround on? Input of accounts into the contractor’s system after the contractor receives accounts? 

Answer:  See response to question 79.  

81. L.1.2 TECHNICAL RESPONSE, #6 UNDER “Topics to be addressed in Technical Proposal” (p. 29) - Please define the term "account flow."  Are you requesting the flow charts to depict account flow based on collection activity or flowcharts depicting the data processing activity that takes place during the loading/returning/reconciling of your accounts? 

Answer:  You should provide us with enough information to show us how you expect to handle our accounts so that we can may a determination under M.3

82. L.1.2 TECHNICAL PROPOSAL, (PAGE 29), #7 under “Topics to be addressed in the Technical Proposal,” – Question: Could ED define “recent” or specify a time period for the recovery rates to be provided by the contractor?

Answer:  As discussed in the conference “recent” means within the last five (5) years.

83. L.1.2 TECHNICAL RESPONSE, TECHNICAL PROPOSAL CHART/MATRIX (P. 30) – The Key Personnel chart specifies the positions of Contract Administrator, Operations Manager, Collections Manager, Training Manager, QC Manager, and IT Manager. Can the bidder propose the same person for two different positions?

Answer:
Yes

84. L.1.1 - BUSINESS RESPONSE, (p. 26) – “The business response shall consist of the following items (Volume I):

“1) Offer letter (1 page)

“2) Cost and Pricing Table for the Order (Section B)”

Questions: 

1. Is the Business Proposal only to include the completed Pricing Schedule (B.2), or are we to include the entire section B (inclusive of B.1 through B.4)?

Answer: The business proposal part 2 needs only to include B.2.

2. Is “G.3 – CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR”  also supposed to be completed and included in the Business Proposal? If not, is it supposed to go in the Technical Proposal?

Answer: This should go in the Administrative section of business proposal (see L.1.1). The solicitation is amended accordingly.

85. L.1.2 TECHNICAL RESPONSE, (PAGE 27) – “The Specific Font and Size Requirement for technical proposals is: Times New Roman, Size 12.” 

Questions: 

1. Does the font and size requirement apply to the text in flowcharts? Using 12-point type in flow charts will greatly reduce the number of account flow steps that will fit onto a page, thereby reducing the level of detail in the flowchart. A smaller font size would allow a greater level of detail in the flowcharts.

Answer: Any readable font may be used in the flowcharts.  See L.1.2.

2. Does the font and size requirement apply to text in header and footer portions of the page?

Answer: Yes

86. L.1.2 TECHNICAL RESPONSE, (PAGE 27) – “All pages must be 8-1/2” x 11”.” Would ED allow “fold-out” flowcharts on 11x14 paper? This would allow contractors to include greater detail in their flowcharts.

Answer:  See response to questions 78.

87. L.5 LATE PROPOSALS (p. 31-32) – Depending on the size of the attached document files and the amount of Internet traffic, an e-mail transmission could be delayed by an unknown amount of time. When is an e-mailed proposal considered “received”? At the time it is received by ED’s e-mail server (which records the time and date the e-mail was sent)? Or when the e-mail is opened by the addressee at ED?

Answer: ED will use the date and time the email was received.  

88. L.6 – CONTRACT AWARD (p. 32) -What will be the content/format of the task orders that are awarded? Will they contain contractual terms or will the terms be as stated in this invitation only?

Answer: The contract will contain an award cover page plus sections B-J.  

89. Are the communications and updates through the ED-DMCS expected via emulation software or via a contract specific PC?


Answer:  See the deliverables in the  Statement of Work.

90. L.8. Small Business Participation Program – Targets.  (a) states that the targets for subcontractors must be listed separately.  Please clarify. 

Answer:  See the revised L.8 in the solicitation

Do we need to identify the subcontractors that we intend to use?

Answer: Eventually.  The offeror must obtain consent as stated in C.2.  For the purpose of the proposal, if an offeror plans to subcontract but doesn't know the name of the subcontractor please state this.   

91. M.1.  Task Order Award.  While the Department states that the factors listed as being considered for award are ranked in order of importance, what is the weight that is placed on each factor?  Will the Department make qualifying cuts after each factor until only 10-12 vendors are left, or how will these factors be considered.

Answer: See Request for Task Order M1. B.  The four factors will be considered together.  

92. M.1 b. TASK ORDER AWARD (p. 34) – “Factors will be considered in the following order:

· Past Performance, including the past performance of key personnel,”

Question: Could ED be more specific as to what it means by “past performance of key personnel?” Does this refer to the amount and type of recent relevant experience of key personnel? Total number of years of student loan / nationwide collections / corporate experience of key personnel? Achievements of key personnel in managing similar types of portfolios? 


Answer:  All of the above

93. M.2. PAST PERFORMANCE (P. 35) - Please define what constitutes "recent."

Answer:  See question 82.  

94. M.3.  Technical Evaluation Criteria.  What are the factors that determine the Low, Moderate and High Probability of Success criteria?

Answer:  See definitions in the Request for Task Order

95. M.4 – SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION (p. 36) – Question: Please verify that the “Total All Small Business” target is one-half of one percent. The three sub-categories (“Small Disadvantaged Business,” “Women-Owned Small Business,” and “HUBZone Small Business”) are each listed with a target of one-tenth of one percent. They do not add up to one-half of one percent.

Answer:  The percentages in M.4 and L.8 are not targets.  They are minimums that an offeror must propose to receive evaluation credit.  The percentages are correct as stated.  They are not intended to be additive.  The "Total All Small Business"  target may be met by any combination of small business types, including but not limited to small disadvantaged business, women-owned small business, HUBZone small business or any other concern that meets the definition of a small business concern in FAR 19.001.  (However, note that in the revised M.4, the proposed targets for small disadvantaged business, women-owned small businesses, HUBZone small businesses will be added to determine if they exceed the 7% cumulative maximum evaluated target for the three categories.).   

96. Part III – List of  Documents, Exhibits and Other Attachments, Section 3, List of Attachments.  Please note the latest release of Appendix VI contains the Letter Request Update file and the Notepad Update File which are currently not required by ED as part of the EFT Data Exchange process.

Please clarify if you will be able to modify and provide us with the Letter History Update EFT file layout and if ED released these other file layouts inadvertently.

Answer: This question pertains to start up activity.  More information will be provided during the contractor training.

Miscellaneous Questions:

97. What type of bonus plan would ED consider for those performing in the small business set aside?

Answer:  The bonus plan for the small business set aside will be similar to the regular pool bonus plan.  Still discussing aspects of the bonus plan.

98. Mr. Galloway mentioned that “a few” of the small business vendors asked to be considered in the group of large agencies with regard to the Request for Task Order Proposal.  Will we be made aware of which vendors remain in the small business competition?

Answer:  No, we only have a preliminary indication from small businesses.  They will make that choice in their proposals.  See revised section M.1 of the solicitation.

